
RUSSIA'S NUCLEAR DATA CENTER - RNDC 
Alias: CENTR JADERNYKH DANNYKH - CJD 

Bondarenko Sq., 1 
Institute of Physics and Power Engineering - IPPE 

Obninsk 249020 
Kaluga Region, RUSSIA 

 
(Internet) manokhin@ippe.obninsk.ru               Telephone: (+7 08439)989-82 
                                                        FAX: (+7 095)883-3112 
 
 

MEMO 4C-4/108 
 

  DATE:       12 September 2000 
  TO:           Distribution 
  From:         S. Maev  (alias: S.Mayev) 
  Subject:        Addition to Dictionary  3 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Following additions to Dictionary 3 are being proposed 
 
  Dictionary 3 (Institutes) 
 
 
Following codes have to be added to Dictionary 3 
 
  2JPNSTE    Science abd Technology Agency, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan 
    
   REFERENCE  Phys.Rev.,v.C58,#4, p.2205,199810 
              Entry   22439  
 
  3MALUKM    University Kebangsaan Malaysia, Bangi, Malaysia 
         
   RFERENCE   Radiochim. Acta, v.86, p.1, 1999 
              Entry 22466 
     
=============================================== 
 
      Stanislav Maev 
 
         Clearance:   Vassily N. Manokhin. 
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